

Date: October 29, 2014

To Whom It May Concern

Subject: C2PC Request

Applicant: Icom Incorporated
Product: UHF Mobile Transceiver
Model: IC-F9521S/T
FCC ID: AFJ307702

Dear Sir/Madam

This is to inform you that there is class 2 permissive change on IC-F9011B/S/T to change its feature.

The contents of this change are,

- 1) PLL IC change. (The main unit is replaced.)
- 2) to add following part 22, 74 and 80 services.

The applicable rule parts and operating frequencies of this request are found at:

FCC Part 22.561
FCC Part 74.402
FCC Part 80.373 (f)

The purpose of this filing is to satisfy the need for certified products for customers with part 22, 74 or 80 frequencies.

Sincerely,

Icom Incorporated

Hideji Fujishima

General Manager of Quality Assurance Department

